



Ersin Ayaz

Senior Software Developer

Istanbul, TR | +90 532 464 1348 | ersinayaz@gmail.com

[in linkedin.com/in/ersinayaz](https://www.linkedin.com/in/ersinayaz) github.com/ersinayaz

I am a .NET developer with over 10 years of experience in developing back-end and mobile applications using modern tools such as .NET Core, SQL Server, and React Native. I have extensive experience in developing applications for both back-end and mobile platforms.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2020-10 - 2023-02

● **Founder & Software Developer**

Bee Teknoloji Ltd. Sti.

2017-07 - 2020-10

● **Senior Software Developer - Team Lead**

WhatsGO

2017-01 - 2017-07

● **Senior Software Developer**

Related Digital

2014-01 - 2017-01

● **Senior Software Developer**

Pordiva Mobil Yazılım Sistemleri

2009-01 - 2012-08

● **Software Developer**

Wienerwald Turkey

PROJECTS

Fenerbahçe SK - Mobile Application

Project management and backend development of Fenerbahçe Sports Club official mobile applications.

Mahallem - Mobile Application

Backend development of a message-based ordering application that connects consumers with local businesses in their neighborhood.

Garanti Bankası Yol Haritam - Web Application

Development of a web application designed for small and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) by Garanti Bank.

SRemote - Mobile Application

Development of a mobile application using React Native that serves as a remote control for Samsung TVs.

Tekzen, Bimeks, Babil, Nesine - Hybrit Applications

Development of hybrid mobile applications for relevant brands.

Unilever, Dogus Holding, Akbank - Backend Development

Backend development of mobile applications for relevant brands.

SKILLS

C#, .NET CORE, WEB API, MSSQL



MONGODB, REDIS, SWAGGER, AWS



REACT NATIVE, NODE JS



DAPPER ORM, ENTITY FRAMEWORK



LINUX, DOCKER, CLOUD COMPUTING



WEBSOCKET, T-SQL, MVC



EDUCATION

2008 - 2012

● **Information Management**

Sakarya University